
  
 

 

 

 

 

DISCIPLES PENTECOSTAL CHURCH 
9 Vaughan Street Insdustrial Park 
Vaughan Street 
Manchester 
M12 5DU 

 

   The Neighbourhoods Service 
Growth & Neighbourhoods 
PO Box 532, Town Hall,  
Manchester,  
M60 2LA 
 
To reply please contact 
Devon Bennett 
 
Tel: 0161 5004  
Email: devon.bennett@manchester.gov.uk 
 
 

 
Date: 29 May 2019 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
Environmental Protection Act 1990, Section 79 – 80 
Noise nuisance investigation 
 
Licensing Act 2003, Section 136 – 138 
Unauthorised Licensable Activity, Exposing Alcohol for Unauthorised Sale 
and Keeping Alcohol on the Premises for Unauthorised Sale 
 
At: 9a Vaughan Street Industrial Park, Vaughan Street, Manchester, M12 
5DU 
 
The Council wrote to you on 24/05/2019 regarding a complaint of noise nuisance 
arising from the above premises due to loud music. 
 
Further information has been received which suggests that the complaint may be 
justified. A formal investigation is now being pursued which may include 
monitoring of any noise and the use of recording equipment. If suitable evidence 
of a statutory nuisance is obtained, further action will be taken, which may result 
in legal proceedings being taken against you. 
 
I have also enclosed a warning letter outlining offences of the Licensing 
Act 2003, which we also believe may have been taking place.  
 
If the alleged problem stops, then no further action will be necessary. 
 
Please contact me if you wish to discuss the matter further. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
Devon Bennett 



Licensing & Out of Hours Officer 


